Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory)

From: Greg Johnson <GJohnson@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:53

To: Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory)

Cc: Mary Jo Anzia

Subject: 02-41-000023 Milwaukee Die Casting Co - WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greg,

Pharmacia recently determined from a search of BRRTS on the Web that RACM submitted a WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual
Report for the 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022 reporting period for the Milwaukee Die Casting Co Inc site, blocking Pharmacia’s
ability to directly upload its semi-annual report for the site. For completeness, the following information is provided by
Pharmacia to satisfy its semi-annual reporting requirement:

BRRTS No.: 02-41-000023

Activity Name: MILWAUKEE DIE CASTING CO INC
Address: 4132 N HOLTON ST, MILWAUKEE
Reporting Period: 7/1/2022 - 12/31/2022

Submitted On: 1/27/2023
Submitter Role: Consultant
Status: Remediation: Sampling/Monitoring

Reports Submitted to WDNR During Reporting Period:

=  Groundwater Monitoring Progress Report (September 20, 2022)
Activities Conducted During Reporting Period:

= groundwater sampling (July 2022)

= |IDW management

Please contact us with any questions.
Thanks.
Greg

Greg Johnson, P.H., P.G., P.E.
Senior Engineer
(licensed PE in WI, PH in WI, PG in IL, WI)

Geosyntec Consultants

10600 N. Port Washington Road, Suite 100
Mequon, WI 53092

Direct Dial Office Phone: 262.834.0226



Mobile: 262.352.0182
www.Geosyntec.com




